
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

RINO INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION, 
DEJUN "DAVID" ZOU, and JIANPING "AMY" 
QIU, 

Defendants. 

COMPLAINT 

1 :13-cv-00711 (D.D.C.) 

Plaintiff, the United States Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission" or 

"SEC"), alleges: 

SUMMARY 

1. RINO International Corporation ("RINO" or "Co}Jlpany"), RINO's chief 

executive officer, Dejun "David" Zou ("Zou"), and RINO's chairman of the board, Jianping 

"Amy" Qiu ("Qiu"), engaged in a scheme to overstate RINO's revenues and divert proceeds 

from a securities offering for personal uses. 

2. As a result of this conduct, RINO's SEC filings for the 2008 to 2010 period 

contained materially false and misleading statements and omissions concerning RINO's revenue 

and operations. Zou and Qiu signed RINO's annual and quarterly reports containing the 

misstatements and omissions as CEO and Chairman, respectively. 

3. During the relevant time period, RINO was a holding company for a number of 

subsidiaries that manufactured, installed, and serviced wastewater treatment and flue gas 
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desulphurization equipment for the steel industry in the People's Republic of China ("China"). 

Zou and Qiu controlled RINO through their positions with the company and ownership of at least 

65% ofRINO's outstanding common stock. 

4. During the relevant time period, RlNO had two sets of financial records: one with 

entries that supported tax and other official filings in China ("Chinese Books"), and another with 

significantly inflated entries that formed the basis for RlNO's periodic reports filed with the 

Commission ("U.S. Books"). Zou and Qiu were aware of and had access to both sets of financial 

records. The Chinese Books reflected sales of approximately $31 million for the period 

beginning in the first quarter of2008 through the first three quarters of2010. The U.S. Books 

for the same period reflected sales over 15 times that amount, or approximately $491 million. 

The inflated revenue in the U.S. Books was supported by contracts that Zou and Qiu knew or were 

reckless in not knowing were false. 

5. Following a December 2009 offering of securities by RINO, Zou and Qiu used some 

of the proceeds to purchase a $3.5 million home, cars, and designer clothing and accessories. 

RINO, Zou, and Qiu initially failed to disclose these uses, which were not properly recorded in the 

company's books. Zou and Qiu signed RlNO's annual and quarterly reports when they knew or 

were reckless in not knowing that these reports falsely represented the use of these funds. 

6. By engaging in the conduct described herein, RINO, Zou and Qiu violated or aided 

and abetted violations of the antifraud, reporting, books and records, and internal control provisions 

of the securities laws. 

7. The Commission brings this action seeking permanent injunctive relief to prevent 

future violations of the federal securities laws, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains with prejudgment 

interest, civil penalties, officer and director bars, and any other appropriate relief. 
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JURISDICTION 

8. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Sections 20 and 22 of the 

Securities Act of 1933 (the "Securities Act") [15 U.S.C. §§ 77t and 77v] and Sections 21 and 27 

ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Exchange Act") [15 U.S.C. §§ 78u and 78aa]. 

9. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to Section 22( a) of the Securities 

Act [15 U.S.C. § 77v(a)] and Section 27 of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78aa] because certain 

of the acts and omissions constituting violations alleged herein occurred in this judicial district. 

10. Defendants, directly and indirectly, made use ofthe mails and of the means and 

instrumentalities of interstate commerce in connection with the acts, practices, and courses of 

business described in this Complaint. 

DEFENDANTS 

RINO International Corporation 

11. RINO is a Nevada corporation based in Dalian, China. At one time, RINO 

maintained a small office near Los Angeles, California. During the relevant time period, RINO 

was a holding company for a number of subsidiaries that manufactured, installed, and serviced 

wastewater treatment and flue gas desulphurization equipment for the Chinese steel industry. 

12. RINO was formed on October 5, 2007 through a reverse merger with a Nevada 

shell corporation. RINO's common stock was registered with the Commission pursuant to 

Section 12(b) of the Exchange Act. On January 13, 2011, RINO filed a Form 15 to terminate its 

duty to file periodic reports with the Commission. 

13. RINO's common stock traded on NASDAQ until trading was halted on 

November 18,2010. On December 8, 2010, NASDAQ made its determination to delist RINO, 

and it became effective on December 30,2010. Since that time, RINO's stock has been quoted 
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on OTC Link (formerly the Pink Sheets) under the symbol RINO.PK. The stock has fallen from 

a 52-week high of$20.74 on April 7, 2010 to its current price of$.05 per share. The average 

daily volume over the past three months has been approximately 19,500 shares. RINO's stock 

remains de-listed as of March 25, 2013, and its market capitalization is below $600,000, down 

from a high of approximately $500,000,000. 

Dejun "David" Zou 

14. Zou is RINO's founder and largest shareholder, controlling nearly 60% of the 

stock. He was RINO's chief executive officer and a director during the relevant time period. He 

is a Chinese national residing in China. Zou is married to Jianping "Amy" Qiu. 

Jianping "Amy" Qiu 

15. Qiu is RINO's chairman of the board and served as RINO's acting chief financial 

officer during a portion of the relevant time period. Qiu is a Chinese national believed to be 

residing alternately in China and Orange County, California. 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

A. RINO Raises Funds from the U.S. Capital Markets 

16. On October 5, 2007, RINO was created through a reverse merger oflnnomind 

Group Limited, a British Virgin Islands company, into Jade Mountain Corporation, a publicly 

traded U.S. shell corporation. The merger was financed by a private placement offering to 24 

accredited investors that raised approximately $24.5 million. The securities purchase agreement for 

that offering stated that RINO would use the proceeds to expand production capacity and for 

working capital. 

17. On October 7, 2009, RINO filed a Form S-3 shelf registration statement to 

register a primary offering of up to $150 million of securities. The Form S-3 was declared 
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effective on November 25, 2009. On December 4, 2009, RINO filed a Rule 424 prospectus 

supplement that would allow the company to issue some of the authorized shares to the 

public. On December 7, 2009, RINO filed a Current Report on Form 8-K announcing that it had 

completed an offering and raised nearly $100 million. The Form 8-K, signed by Zou, stated that 

RINO planned to use the offering proceeds for working capital. On that same day, RINO wired 

approximately $90 million of the offering proceeds to its bank accounts in China. RINO deposited 

the remaining $10 million in a U.S. bank account. RINO used some ofthe remaining $10 million to 

establish a small office for RINO near Los Angeles and to pay expenses incurred in the U.S. 

18. The stated, primary purpose ofthe December 2009 offering was to raise money for 

what became known as the Changxing Island Industrial Project, which was designed to expand 

RINO's manufacturing and warehouse facilities on land leased in an enterprise zone from the 

Dalian city government. According to RINO, the project would cost around $90 million, the 

amount of offering proceeds sent to China. 

B. Diversion of Offering Proceeds 

19. On the same day that RIN 0 completed its offering and transferred $10 million to a 

U.S. bank account, Zou and Qiu directed that $3.5 million of the $10 million be used to purchase a 

home in Orange County, California. They did not seek approval from RINO's board of directors or 

disclose the transaction to RINO's chief financial officer or outside auditor at that time. RINO 

falsely recorded the disbursement on its books as a prepayment to suppliers. 

20. RINO's outside auditor discovered the $3.5 million expenditure during the audit 

work leading up to the filing of the 2009 Form 10-K. When the auditor inquired about the $3.5 

million disbursement, a RINO officer, after consulting with Zou, initially advised the auditor that 

RINO intended to use the funds as a down payment for a joint venture opportunity in the U.S. 
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When the auditor raised further questions, Zou claimed that he had authorized the use of the funds 

to purchase a property to serve as an office and temporary housing for RINO's employees visiting 

the U.S. The auditor raised concerns about the transaction with RINO's audit committee because of 

the different explanations for the expenditure and the fact that the property was a luxury family 

home. 

21. Following inquiry from RINO's audit committee, Zou and Qiu agreed to reclassify 

the $3.5 million as a loan, and signed a promissory note bearing interest at current market rates. 

Zou and Qiu purportedly repaid the loan on May 10, 2010, using funds wired from a bank account 

in China to RINO's U.S. bank account. Those amounts were later wired back to an account in 

China 

22. Zou and Qiu also used offering proceeds to pay personal expenses and purchase 

luxury goods. Statements for corporate credit cards issued in the names of Zou and Qiu reflect 

purchases for expensive designer clothing, purses, and jewelry. For example, on July 7, 2010, Qiu 

used a RINO corporate credit card to purchase clothing and accessories from the Chanel and 

Valentino stores in Beverly Hills, California. The credit card statements also list travel, restaurant, 

and other entertainment expenses that do not appear to be related to any corporate business purpose. 

RINO paid the credit card bills from proceeds in its U.S. accounts. Zou or Qiu did not reimburse 

RINO for these expenses, and these expenses were not recorded as personal expenses or disclosed 

in RINO's filings. 

23. Zou and Qiu also used RINO funds for automobiles that were used for personal 

purposes. In the U.S., Zou and Qiu, along with other RINO employees, drove two Mercedes Benz 

automobiles, one purchased and the other leased using RINO funds. RINO spent approximately 

$95,000, including insurance, for the two vehicles. Zou or Qiu did not reimburse RINO for these 
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expenses, and these expenses were not recorded as personal expenses or disclosed in RINO's 

filings. 

C. Overstatement of Revenue and Falsification of Books and Records 

24. On November 10,2010, a Hong Kong-based investment firm issued a research 

report that questioned the existence of six customer contracts that RINO reported as revenue. 

The report also raised concerns regarding certain related-party transactions. 

25. RINO's outside auditor reacted to the report by requesting supporting 

documentation for the contracts identified in the research report. According to RINO's outside 

auditor, during a telephone call on November 16, 2010, Zou informed the auditor that RINO had 

not entered into two of the customer contracts identified in the research report and that there 

might be "problems" with 20-40% of the Company's other contracts. Qiu participated in the 

call. 

26. On November 17, 2010, RINO's outside auditor sent a letter to RINO's board of 

directors summarizing the telephone call and stating that annual and quarterly financial reports 

during the period from January I, 2008 to September 30, 2010 should not be relied upon as 

accurate, and requested that the board take immediate action. Also on November 17, 2010, 

RIN 0' s auditor filed a report with the Commission pursuant to Section 1 OA of the Exchange 

Act. Later that same day, RINO filed a Current Report on Form 8-K quoting the pertinent 

excerpts of the auditor's letter. 

27. The next day, on November 18,2010, RINO issued a Current Report on Form 8-

K, signed by Zou, stating that the board had that day concluded that its previously issued audited 

financial statements for the 2008 and 2009 fiscal years, which were included in the Company's 

1 0-K filings for those fiscal years, and its previously issued interim unaudited financial 
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statements, which were included in its 1 0-Q filings for the periods ended March 31, 2008 to 

September 30, 2009, should no longer be relied on. The Form 8-K also stated the board's 

conclusion that previously issued interim unaudited financial statements included in RINO's 10-

Q filings for the periods March 31, 2010, June 30, 2010, and September 30, 2010, should no 

longer be relied on inasmuch as those financial statements incorporated results from 2008 and 

2009. The board's conclusion was based on Zou's representation to it that RINO had not entered 

into two contracts for which it reported revenue during fiscal years 2008 and 2009. 

28. Based on information in the Company's Forms 8-K, NASDAQ halted trading in 

RINO shares that day. On December 8, 2010, NASDAQ made its determination to delist RINO. 

RINO did not contest the delisting, and it became effective on December 30, 2010. 

29. A subsequent investigation conducted on behalf ofRINO's audit committee 

found that two sets of records were maintained for RINO, the Chinese Books and the U.S. Books. 

The investigation found material and significant discrepancies between the Chinese and U.S. Books; 

in particular, the entries concerning customers, contracts, and revenue recorded in each set were 

significantly different. The U.S. Books reflected revenue of approximately $491 million in the 

period beginning in the first quarter of2008 through the third quarter of2010, over 15 times larger 

than $31 million in revenue contained in the Chinese Books during that same time period. The 

Chinese Books more accurately reflected RINO's actual assets and operations. Through their 

testing of contracts selected for review, the investigators were able to confirm that most contracts in 

the Chinese Books existed, but the investigators could not confirm the existence of any of the 

contracts selected for review from the U.S. Books. Zou and Qiu controlled and had unlimited 

access to the books, which were stored on computer servers located in China. 
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30. Zou and Qiu controlled RINO. Zou and Qiu held the necessary authority over and 

possessed the access to RINO's financial information. They knew or were reckless in not knowing 

that false documents supporting overstated income were being provided to RINO's auditor and also 

were used to prepare RINO's periodic reports. 

31. A review of Chinese business licenses and interviews of customer employees 

revealed that RINO's main "suppliers" were related to RINO and had little or no operations. RINO 

did not disclose the relationships between Zou and Qiu and the suppliers, and Zou and Qiu denied 

any such relationships in response to questions from RINO's auditor. 

32. As a result of the investigation's fmdings, the chairman of the audit committee 

resigned on March 31, 2011. The remaining two members of the audit committee, who were 

also independent directors, resigned the next day. 

D. RINO's Public Filings Contained Materially False Misrepresentations and 
Omissions 

33. RINO's October 7, 2009 Registration Statement and subsequent amendments and 

its December 2 and December 7, 2009 Current Reports on Forms 8-K, all signed by Zou, failed 

to disclose that the Company's actual revenues in fiscal year 2008 were materially less than the 

revenues disclosed in the Company's reports and public filings, and that some of the offering 

proceeds would be used by Zou and Qiu to purchase, among other things, the house in the U.S. 

34. RINO filed, or was required to file, armual, current, and quarterly reports (on 

Forms 1 0-K, 10-Q and 8-K) from at least 2008 through January 13, 2011, when it filed a Form 

15 terminating its reporting requirements. These filings include, but are not limited to, RINO's 

Forms 10-K filed on March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2010 for fiscal years 2008 and 2009; 

RINO's Forms 10-Q filed during the period from January 1, 2008, to November 15, 2010; and 

RINO's Forms 8-K dated December 2, 2009 and December 7, 2009. In those filings, RINO 
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failed to disclose, among other things, that: (i) its actual revenue during the period from January 

1, 2008 to November 15, 2010 was materially less than reported; (ii) RINO's main suppliers 

were related entities that did not have significant operations; and (iii) in its Form 10-K for the 

fiscal year 2009 and Forms 10-Q for the third quarter of2009 through the third quarter of2010, 

RINO failed to properly disclose the use of offering proceeds by Zou and Qiu to purchase a 

house and other items. 

E. RINO Lacked Adequate Recordkeeping and Internal Controls 

35. RINO failed to make and keep books, records and accounts that accurately and 

fairly reflected its financial results and business activities. The inadequacy ofRINO's 

recordkeeping and lack of sufficient supporting documentation is shown by, among other things, 

RINO, Zou, and Qiu's maintenance of two sets of books and records; the creation of, and 

reporting of revenue based on, at least two fictitious contracts; and the improper recording and 

disclosure of the use of corporate funds for personal purposes. RINO also lacked, and Zou and 

Qiu failed to implement, an adequate system of internal accounting controls as shown by the 

conduct listed above as well as Zou and Qiu's control over RINO's financial records. 

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Violation of Securities Act Section 17(a) [All Defendants] 

36. Paragraphs 1 through 35 are realleged and incorporated by reference. 

3 7. By engaging in the conduct described above, including but not limited to 

paragraphs 16-35, Defendants RINO, Zou, and Qiu, in the offer or sale of securities, by the use 

of the means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce or of the mails, directly or indirectly, 

acting with the requisite state of mind, (i) employed devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud; 

(ii) obtained money or property by means of untrue statements of a material fact or omissions to 
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state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under 

which they were made, not misleading; and (iii) engaged in transactions, practices, or a course of 

business that operated as a fraud or deceit upon purchasers. 

38. By engaging in the conduct described above, Defendants RINO, Zou, and Qiu 

violated Securities Act Section 17(a) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)]. 

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Violation of Exchange Act Section lO(b) and Rule lOb-S [All Defendants] 

3 9. Paragraphs 1 through 3 8 are realleged and incorporated by reference. 

40. By engaging in the conduct described above, including without limitation the 

conduct described in Paragraphs 16-35, Defendants RINO, Zou, and Qiu, directly or indirectly, 

in connection with the purchase or sale of securities, by the use of the means or instrumentalities 

of interstate commerce or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securities exchange, 

knowingly or recklessly, (i) employed devices, schemes, or artifices to defraud; (ii) made untrue 

statements of material fact or omitted to state material facts necessary in order to make the 

statements made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; and 

(iii) engaged in acts, practices, or courses of business which operated or would operate as a fraud 

or deceit upon any persons, including purchasers or sellers of the securities. 

41. By engaging in the conduct described above, Defendants RINO, Zou, and Qiu 

violated Exchange Act Section lO(b) [15 U.S.C. § 78j(b)] and Exchange Act Rule 10b-5 [17 

C.F.R. § 240.10b-5]. 
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THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Violation of Exchange Act Section 13(b )(5) 
and Exchange Act Rules 13b2-1 and 13b2-2 [Zou and Qiu] 

42. Paragraphs 1 through 41 are realleged and incorporated by reference. 

43. By engaging in the conduct described above, including but not limited to 

paragraphs 16-35, Defendants Zou and Qiu knowingly failed to implement a system of internal 

accounting controls, and knowingly falsified books, records, or accounts subject to Exchange 

Act Section 13(b)(2), and therefore violated Exchange Act Section 13(b)(5) [15 U.S.C. § 

78m(b )( 5)]. 

44. By engaging in the conduct described above, Defendants Zou and Qiu, directly or 

indirectly, falsified or caused to be falsified books, records, or accounts subject to Exchange Act 

Section 13(b)(2), and therefore violated Exchange Act Rule 13b2-1 [17 C.F.R. § 240.13b2-1]. 

45. By engaging in the conduct described above, Defendants Zou and Qiu knowingly 

violated Exchange Act Rule 13b2-2 [17 C.F.R. § 240.13b2-2] by, directly or indirectly, in 

connection with RINO's SEC filings, making materially false and misleading statements to 

RINO's auditor and omitting to state material facts necessary to make statements to RINO's 

auditor not misleading. 

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Violation of Exchange Act Rule 13a-14 [Zou and Qiu] 

46. Paragraphs 1 through 45 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference. 

47. By engaging in the conduct described above, including but not limited to 

paragraphs 16-35, Zou, as RINO's chief executive officer, falsely certified that RINO's Forms 

10-K for 2008 and 2009 and Forms 10-Q for the first quarter of2008 through to the third quarter 

of 2010 contained no material misstatements or omissions. 
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48. By engaging in the conduct described above, including but not limited to 

paragraphs 16-35 above, Qiu, as RINO's acting chief financial officer, falsely certified that 

RINO's Form 10-K for 2008 and Forms 10-Q for the third quarter of2008 and first quarter of 

2009 contained no material misstatements or omissions. 

49. Based on the foregoing, Zou and Qiu violated Exchange Act Rule 13a-14 [17 

C.F.R. § 240.13a-14]. 

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Violations of Exchange Act Sections 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A), 
and 13(b)(2)(B) and Rules 12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-11, and 13a-13 [RINO] 

50. Paragraphs 1 through 49 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference. 

51. RINO, whose securities were registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange 

Act [15 U.S.C. § 781], as detailed above, failed to file annual, current, and quarterly reports (on 

Forms 10-K, 8-K, and 10-Q) with the Commission that were true and correct, and failed to 

include material information in its required statements and reports as was necessary to make the 

required statements, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. 

52. As described in paragraphs 16-35 above, RINO failed to make and keep books, 

records, and accounts, which, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflected the transactions 

and dispositions of its assets. 

53. As described in paragraphs 16-35 above, RINO failed to devise and maintain a 

system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide reasonable assurances that 

transactions were recorded as necessary (i) to permit the preparation of financial statements in 

conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and (ii) to maintain accountability of 

assets. 
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54. Based on the foregoing, RINO violated Exchange Act Sections 13(a), 

13(b)(2)(A), and 13(b)(2)(B) [15 U.S.C. § 78m(a), 78m(b)(2)(A), and 78m(b)(2)(B)] and 

Exchange Act Rules 12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-11, and 13a-13 [17 C.P.R.§§ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1, 

240.13a-11, and 240.13a-13]. 

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF 

Aiding and Abetting RINO's Reporting, Recordkeeping, and Internal Controls Violations 
[Zou and Qiu] 

55. Paragraphs 1 through 54 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference. 

56. As detailed above, RINO, whose securities were registered pursuant to Section 12 

ofthe Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 781], failed to file annual, current, and quarterly reports (on 

Forms 10-K, 8-K, and 10-Q) with the Commission that were true and correct, and failed to 

include material information in its required statements and reports as was necessary to make the 

required statements, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not 

misleading. RINO thus violated Sections 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A), and 13(b)(2)(B) ofthe Exchange 

Act [15 U.S.C. §§ 78m(a), 78m(b)(2)(A), and 78m(b)(2)(B)] and Exchange Act Rules 12b-20, 

13a-1, 13a-11, and 13a-13 [17 C.P.R.§§ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1, 240.13a-11, and 240.13a-13]. 

57. By engaging in the conduct described above, including but not limited to 

paragraphs 16-35, Defendants Zou and Qiu knowingly provided substantial assistance to and 

thereby aided and abetted RINO in its violations of Exchange Act Sections 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A), 

and 13(b)(2)(B) [15 U.S.C. §§ 78m(a), 78m(b)(2)(A), and 78m(b)(2)(B)] and Exchange Act 

Rules 12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-11, and 13a-13 [17 C.P.R.§§ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1, 240.13a-11, and 

240.13a-13]. 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court enter a final 

judgment: 

(a) Permanently enjoining Defendants RINO, Zou, and Qiu from violating, directly 

or indirectly, Securities Act Section 17(a) [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)], Exchange Act Sections 10(b) [15 

U.S.C. §§ 78j(b)], and Exchange Act Rules 10b-5 [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5]; 

(b) Permanently enjoining Defendants Zou and Qiu from violating, directly or 

indirectly, Exchange Act Section 13(b)(5) [15 U.S.C. § 78m(b)(5)] and Exchange Act Rules 

13b2-1 and 13b2-2 [17 C.F.R. §§ 240.13b2-1 and 240.13b2-2]; 

(c) Permanently enjoining Defendants Zou and Qiu from violating, directly or 

indirectly, Exchange Act Rule 13a-14 [17 C.F.R. § 240.13a-14]; 

(d) Permanently enjoining Defendant RINO from violating, directly or indirectly, 

Exchange Act Sections 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A), and 13(b)(2)(B) [15 U.S.C. §§ 78m(a), 78m(b)(2)(A), 

and 78m(b)(2)(B)] and Exchange Act Rules 12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-11, and 13a-13 [17 C.F.R. §§ 

240.12b-20, 240.13a-1, 240.13a-11, and 240.13a-13]; 

(e) Permanently enjoining Defendants Zou and Qiu from aiding and abetting 

violations ofExchange Act Sections 13(a), 13(b)(2)(A), and 13(b)(2)(B) [15 U.S.C. §§ 78j(b), 

78m(a), 78m(b)(2)(A), and 78m(b)(2)(B)] and Exchange Act Rules 12b-20, 13a-1, 13a-11 and 

13a-13 [17 C.F.R. §§ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-1, 240.13a-11, and 240.13a-13]; 

(f) Ordering Defendants Zou and Qiu to disgorge ill-gotten gains, with prejudgment 

interest, including, but not limited to, salaries, bonuses, and other benefits wrongfully obtained as 

a result of the conduct alleged herein; 
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(g) Imposing civil monetary penalties against Defendants Zou and Qiu pursuant to 

Securities Act Section 20(d) [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and Exchange Act Section 21(d)(3) [15 U.S.C. 

§ 78u(d)(3)]; 

(h) Prohibiting Defendants Zou and Qiu from acting as officers or directors for 10 

years of any issuer that has a class of securities registered pursuant to Exchange Act Section 12 

[15 U.S.C. § 781], or that is required to file reports pursuant to Exchange Act Section 15(d) [15 

U.S.C. § 78o(d)]; and 

(f) Granting such other and further relief as the Court deems just and appropriate. 

Dated: May 15,2013 

Of counsel: 

Antonia Chion (D.C. Bar #358014) 
Melissa R. Hodgman 

Respectfully submitted, 

omas C. Swiers (D.C. Bar #444872) 
Sarah S. Nilson (D.C. Bar #980130) 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 
United States Securities and Exchange Commission 
1 00 F Street, N .E. 
Washington, DC 20549 
Tel: (202) 551-4851 

United States Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20549 
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